INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT

ON CIVIL AND
POLITICAL RIGHTS

Digte.

GENIRAL
CCPR/C/BR.219/h2d. 1
9 April 1980 °
BIGLISH. ,
Originels IFRENCH

HULIALT RIGHTS CODIITTIE

ITinth session

i~

SUIRIARY RICORD OF THE SECOND 2ART (PUBLIC) 3/
: OF THE 219th MEETING

held et the Palaic des Hations, Geneva, on
Thursdey, 3 April 1960, af 10.30 a.n.

Chadixmans . IMy. MAVROMIIATIS
CONTZELTS

Organizational and other matters (continued)

Future meetings of the Comaitvee

>z o e Al -~ .
:/ The SR 17 record of the firvat pert (closed) of the moeting appecrs s
document CCTR/C/OR.219.

This record is subject %o correction.

Corrections should e submitted in one of the working langueages.  They chould
be set forth in o memoranduil and algo incorsorated in a copy of the record. They
shovuld be sent within one week of the dete of thiz documend to the Official Recoxds

'Béiting Jcction, room B.5108, Pelais des Hationz, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will he
consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be iscued shoxrtly after the end of the
secsion. ' '

-

7.80-11960




CCPR/C/SR. 219/Acm.
page 2.

w Xy
ORGAHIZA‘I.’IOIIAI: AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 2) (continued)

1. - The CHAIRMANI drew attention to the fact that the Committec had to take a
decigion on’ thé programue of work for its next session. He noted that, for lack
of time, it had not been possidle to consider at the current seszsion the question
of methods of Work relating to the consideration of veports submitted by States
parties under article 40 of theCovenant, or the procedure to be followed in
formulating general comments on those reports. He hoped that the Commitioe woulc.
be able to considexr those questions at its next sesszion.

2. llr. OPSAHL said that it would he mg.rettabm if the Committec's ammal report
had to indicate that no progress had heen made in working out a procedure wha.ch
would enable the Comittee to make general oommcnts on the reports it had already
conpidered.

3«  The CHAIRIIAN said that he wondered vhether, to facilitate the Com:.ttee'ﬁ task,
the Rapporteur could consider the question immediately and, in an informal document
which he would submit at the swmmer session, make sugmestions on the follow-up
action to be taken or reporits which had been considered in accordance with

article 40 of the Covenant. In his view, the Rapportour might also malke suggostions
for the adoption of a new procedure for the cons;.dcru tion of renorts which would
enable the Commitfee %o devote no move than two or two and a half meetings to the
presentation and actual consideration of each report.

4. Mr, IALLAY said that he did not think that he could prepare a really complete
document by the next session on the gubjeet of the gencral comments which the
Commitiee might make on the reporis which it had alrcody considered. - In oxder to
prepare such a document, he would need to know the views of meubers of the Committee
on the question; he did not lnow them, beceuse, owing to lack of time, it had not
been possible to consider that question during the current session. Neverxtheless,
in order to facilitate the Committee's task and enable it to make progress ot the
next session, he was quite willing to prepare a very bricf draft of genersl comments,
I¥ woudd indsed be wnsatisfactory if the Comitiee mode no progress in that :fa.eld,
for it could he acconsed of not fully mee'ba_ng its oblipgations under artidle 40,
paragmph 4, of the Covenant,.

S« Mr, OPSAHL said that he fully supported Hr. Lzllah's constyuctive sugpostion;
he suggested that all members of the Compittee who had gpecific sugpestions 4o make
on the subject should get in touch with Mr. Lzllah,

6., Mr, TARN Q’O@Cf said that, with regard to methods of work relating to the
consideration of reports, the Comsittee should consider the ‘)OSSi'bia.l"QJ‘ of diviﬁ.’mg
the reports to be considered among its members and requesting, say, three or four
members to consider a particular report in more detsil and to put the appropriate
questions to the representatives of the States pavties who intreduced the reporis.
Naturally, other members of the Committee who bad questions to ask oxr comments to
make would be able %o spesk afterwaxde., In his opinion, that method would make
it possible to save a grea’ deal of tine. ‘




CCER/C/SR.219/8dd.1
page 3

T. Mr, MOVCHAN said that he wished to make two comments, one .about the follow-up
action to be taken on the reports of States parties considered under article 40 of
the Covenant, and the other about the procedure for considering those reports. With
regard %o the follow-~up action to be-taken on reports which the Committec had already
considered, he found it regrettable: that the Committee, which: now had all the
necessary experience, had not been able Lo embark on.a discussion of that question

at the current session and he fully understood the reasons which had led the Chairman
to suggest that Mr. Lallah should be requested to. draft-a preparatory text on the
subject. He could not, however, support that suggestion. . Since Mr. Lallah did not
know the views of the varlous members of the Committee, the text which he would
prepare could only reflect his own point of view and not that of the.Committee..
Moreover, that procedure was totally abnormal. He:thereforxe proposed that the
Committee should wait until it had had an exchange of.views on.the question before
asking Mr. Lallah to prepere any kind of document. "With regard to the Committee's
methods of work in the consideration of reports.submitted by States parties  under
article 40 of the Covenant,- he supported IMr. Tarnopolsky's. suggestion and invited

the members of the Committee to consider ways in which the procedure for considering
reports could be improved. In his view, it was not necessary ‘to ask a large number
of questlons. In many cases, .a few questions together.with general comments would

be sufficient. - : ' S oo

8. Mr., KOULISHEV said that he agreed with Mr. Movchan that before: preparing.a text

on a subject as delicate as the- follow-up action to be taken on reports which had

. already been considered, it was essential to hold an exchange of views., Furthermore,
he fully supported Mr., Tarnopolsky's suggestlon on the procedure for the cons1derat10n

of reports. . : :

" 9. Mr. DIEYE sald that the Committee could no 1onger confine 1tself to consxderlng
the reports submitted by States parties; it must draw the necessary conclusions -
from that consideration and, on the basis of a procedure which it must work out,
make general comments on the various reports submitted to it. All 1dg. many States
parties considered that, once they had submitted a report to the Committee and
replied to the questions it asked, they no longer needed - £ make. any effort. ln the
field of human rights. It was therefore essential that thyn Committee  should make
comments on the reports of Statcs parties so that the latter would know eXactly -

.- what the Committee thought of the human rights situation in their territoriesfand“

the way in which they were fulfilling their obligations under the Covenant.,

10, Mx, POMUSCHAT said that, when supplementary reports were submitted to the

- Committee, it was natural that the Committee should consider them and appralse the
information available to it. In.most.cases, it was necessary to determine -
vhether the information was sufficiently complete to make it possible to take a
decision. 1In other cases, the reports might provide very valuagble elements of
information which merited closer consideration. A%t all events, it was the duty of
the Committee to consider the information submitted to it by all countries and to
determine whether it was adequate.

1l. Sir Vincent EVANS said that he had not participated in the informal consultations
referred to by some members of the Committee. He had listened with interest to the
observations made by Mr, Tarnopolsky and he would revert to them at the next session.




CCPR/C/SR.219/Add.1
page 4

12, As Mr, Movchan had observed, it would have been premature so far for the
Committee to make general comments on the reports submitted to it; +the Committee
would first have to acquire a certain amount of experience in considering reports

and gain a clearer idea of the exact situation with regard to human rights in various
countries, Nevertheless, it seemed that the time had come to try to make some
comments which could, appear for example, in the Committee's next annual report.

It was not necessary to establish formal procedures. It was enough for the members
of the Commltteo, and in partlcular the Rapporteur, to consider what should be
included in the report in that respect. :

13, My, BOUZIRI said that the method of work used by the Commitiee over the past
three years in considering reports submitted by States parties under article 40 of
the Covenant was appropriate.. Nevertheless, the omissions in some of the reports
and the inadequacy of %the replies given by some delegations to the Committee's
questions gave cause for some dissatisfaction, It would therefore seem that that
stage of the Committee's vork left a little to be desired.

14, There was no doubt that the Committee should consider the supplementary reports
submitted by States parties. It should also determine to what extent the countries
concerned had really replied to the questions asked by members of the Commitiee and
provided the additional informetion or explanations requested. Once it had done
that, the Committee could make the general comments envisaged under -article-40 of the
Covenant. The members of the Committee should therefore begin to reflect upon that
question, which could be discussed frankly in a closed meeting at the tenth session.

15, The CHATRMAN said that the Committee could consider that gquestion at’ a closed
meeting at the next session, although it already had a very heavy agenda. MNoxeover,
any members of the Committee who wished to submit working papers on the subject at’
the next session would be welcome to do so. .

16, It waé.sd decided.

17. The CHAIRMAN said that, on the basis of the consultations he had had, the
Committee's Working Group for the next scssion might consist of Mr. Koullshev, with
Mr. Graefrath as an alternate member, Mr. Tarnopolsky, with Sir Vincent Evans as

an alternate member, Mr, Prad¢ Vallejo and he himself, although he could not undertake
to participate fully in the deliberations of the Working Group.

18, Furthermore, Mr. Tomuschat could be requested to take charge of a’ ~particularly
complicated case, for which he would undertake work similar to that which Mr. Opsahl
had undertaken in the case of another communication concerning the same country.

19, It was so decided.




CCPR/C/SR.219/Add .1
page 5

20, lfr, TOIUSCHAT said that, in. connexion with the reminders which the Committee
had to send .t6 the otateu partics vhich had not yet transmlttcd their Ieports, Iran
‘had announced at New YOIL in 1979 that it would submit a fresh report to the
Committee, In viev of the serious violations of human rights that were taking place
in Iran at the moment, the . Committee should be particularly 1n°1 tent upon-Iran’ .
transmitting its renoxt : : o S

21, Mr, OPSAHL said . thao Chllo should also be I@hlnded thut it uhould uend ltu new
report, C S - . .

22, The CHAIRIAN said that, if Lhere vere no obJectlonu, he would taLe it that the
Committee decided to send reminders to all the countries vhich should already have.
submitted theix reportu, including the reports due in 1979, ag &1u0 to Chile and
IIaIl . °

4

23. It wags so decided. T

24, [The CHATRITAN, summing up the situation with reg vard to the reports wvhich were to
be considered by the Commlttee, said that the Icportu of Kenya, Yali, Peru and
Tanzania were inadequate. The Committee should therefore ascertain whether those
countries planned to send 2dditional “information before proceeding to considexr those
repoxrts.

25. The Governments of Darbados and Suriname had not informed the Committee whether
they would send representatives to present their reports. At its next session,
therefore, the Committee could considexr the initial xeports of Colombia and

Cogta Rica and the supplementary report of Hungary.

26, Mr., TARNOPOLSKY said that the Committee could perhaps consider two initial
reports and two supplementary reports at its tenth scssion.

27. Sir Vincent BVAND said that the Committee usually congidered four reports at
each session. It lay with the Chairman of the Committec and the Secretoriat to
decide which reports would be considered, after consulting the Governmen®s concerned.
In principle, thc repovrts should be considered in the orderxr in which they were
submitted to the Committee. HNevertheless, it would be particularly apnropriate to
study the report of Colombia in view of the human rights situation in that country.

20, The CHAIRUAN informed the Commlttce that he had received a telegram from
IIr. Urihe Vargas in vhich the latter expressed regret that he had been unable to
participate in the present session of the Committee owing to the situation in
Colombia.

FUTURE MERETINGS OF THE COIMMITTEE (item 6 of the agenda) (continued)

29. [The CHAIRIAN said that thce Committee would no longer be able to hold its
October sessions in New York. One member of the Committee had suggested that,
since in 1950 the Committee would hold several consecutive sessions at Geneva,
it might consider holding the spring and summer sessions of 1981 in New York.




. CCPR/C/SR.219/444d.,1
“‘page 6

30, Ix. DIEYE, supported Ly Ifxr, OPSAHL, said that it would be hetter to abide by
the system of alternate venues which the Committee had followed up to that year and
hold the . 'pr;ng session in New York and the uunmex sesgion ab Gencva.

Al. The'CHAIMLUT said that the Committee's tenth session would be held at Geneva
from 14 July to 1 Aupgust and its eleventh session also at Geneva from
20 to 31 October; in each case, the Working Group would meet one week beforehand.
As far as the calendar of meetings for 1981 and 1932 was concerned, the twelfth
ses ion would be held in New York from 23 Harch %o 10 April 1981, the thirteenth
ssion at Geneva from 13 to 31 July 1981, the fourteenth session at Geneva from
12 to 30 October 1981, the 11fteenbh session in New Yoxk from 22 Harch to '
9 April. 1982, the. sintcenth segsion at Geneva from 12 to 30 July 1982 and. the
seventeenth session at GeneVa 1xom 11 to 29 Octover 1982, In each case, the
Vorking Group would meet one weck beforchand.

32, It was so decided,

23. The CHATRUAN declared the nlnth séssion of the Hnmqn Rights Committee closed.

The meetlng rose at 12,45 p.n.




